Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 53795
MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: February 12, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: MLA training
Date Expenses Amount
February 12, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Constituency to Helijet
February 14, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Constituency
February 12, 2025 Airfare - oneway $432.37
Vancouver to Victoria
February 12, 2025 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 13, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 14, 2025 Airfare - oneway $371.75
Victoria to Vancouver
February 14, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $985.96

Date

14 Feb 2025 Signature

e, Janet VM150127 RWR

c that the amount to be paid is correct, an

with appropriate s

tatute or other authority for payment




| S—S——_—_——

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 12, 2025 |

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

' Helijet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business
or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # ]
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus
Wednesday, February 12, 2025 invoicel N
FARE-YWH-FULL-2025 $461.90
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
Departure: PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $15.24
Il Vancouver Harbour +GST $41.18
» Directions
Billing $823.57
Arrival:
I Victoria Harbour Taxes >41.18
» Directions Grand Total $864.75




Dropoff: American Express $864.75

Shuttle Requested Date / Time February 12, 2025 @ (N
S *Ekk kkkk kkk¥k

35 minutes pmmary -
Expiration -

Confirmed Authorization 152957

2 Passengers - FULL FARE 8 6 C{ ’7.5 = Q\

. Janet Routledge, Female ’ ?
Add to Calendar
FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***XHELIET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet
will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any
of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 lbs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 14, 2025
To: N
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijet

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

Account Customer # -
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking '

Friday, February 14, 2025 invoice [N
FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43

- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62

Departure: +GST $17.70

Il Victoria Harbour

» Directions Billing $354.05
Taxes $17.70

Arrival: : 3
Grand Tota 371.75

Il Vancouver Harbour

» Directions




American Express ; : $371.75
35 minutes Date / Time February 14, 2025 @ (R
S ek ko kkkk
Confirmed ummary -
Expiration [ ]
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 126983
. Janet Routledge, Female
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

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
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

***¥HELUET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.

Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same
flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:




i Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
) -
S Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53796

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWFClaim Date: February 12, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: GGG

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (Other)

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Accompanying MLA

Date Expenses Amount

February 12, 2025 Airfare $432.37
Vancouver to Victoria

February 13, 2025 Airfare $498.11
Victoria to Vancouver

Total Payable $930.48

Date 13 Feb 2025

Janet VM150127 RWR
the amount to be paid is col
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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
Wednesday, February 12, 2025 Invoice [N
FARE-YWH-FULL-2025 $461.90
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
Departure: PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $15.24
Il Vancouver Harbour +GST $41.18
» Directions
Billing $823.57
Arrival:
. T .
Il Victoria Harbour axes ' 341.18
» Directions Grand Total $864.75




Dropoff: American Express $864.75

Shuttle Requested Sote / T —ro
i Summary EREE KEAE KRR
35 minutes N
Expiration -
e Authorization 152957

2 Passengers - FULL FARE 36‘-{ . ?‘ 5 ¥ 2

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

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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
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From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

Sent: January 29, 2025

To:

Subject: Air Canada - 13 Feb 2025: Victoria - Vancouver (Booking reference |l
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

1}
You don't often get email from notification@notification.aircanada.ca. Learn why this is important

AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

- Issued 29 Jan, 2025

Manage booking Check-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip.

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in. Please
print/retain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or credit card reconciliation purposes).

For a successful journey, it's essential that your travel documents are valid for entry and transit through all
countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with travel requirements may result in refusal to
travel. For detailed information, consuit our Travel Documents page and our Travel Ready hub.

Flights

Departure * Thu 13 Feb, 2025
Economy Standard

Victoria YYJ Vancouver YVR
- ]

Victoria International Airport Vancouver International Airport Terminal M



I : Overated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 33m

Cabin: Economy Class (V)

Passengers

Ticket #: [N

Seats

YYJ = YVR

Purchase Summary

ARERY oeos -
1 Adult

Air transportation charges (including surcharges)

Base fare - departure

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Transportation International/Domestic Tax - United States
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Flight Segment Tax - United States

Seats

vYJ - vvR: [ <o - I

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001

USD $345.07
X 1.4435

CAD Ha8.1

$270.00

$20.25
$14.37
$17.40

$5.20

$17.00
$0.85




I - I

Date USD — CAD CAD — USD
2025-01-13 1.4411 0.6939
2025-01-14 1.4371 0.6958
2025-01-15 1.4334 0.6976
2025-01-16 1.4388 0.6950
2025-01-17 1.4435 0.6928
2025-01-20 1.4330 0.6978
2025-01-21 1.4366 0.6961
2025-01-22 1.4369 0.6959
2025-01-23 1.4371 0.6958
2025-01-24 1.4336 0.6975
2025-01-27 1.4381 0.6954
2025-01-28 1.4394 0.6947
2025-01-29 1.4435 0.6928
2025-01-30 1.4414 0.6938
2025-01-31 1.4484 0.6904
2025-02-03 1.4603 0.6848
2025-02-04 1.4345 0.6971
2025-02-05 1.4295 0.6995
2025-02-06 1.4322 0.6982
2025-02-07 1.4298 0.6994
2025-02-10 1.4323 0.6982
2025-02-11 1.4307 0.6990
2025-02-12 1.4298 0.6994
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Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:
Travel From:
Trip Details:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

53831

Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWFClaim Date: February 18, 2025
Burnaby North

Accompanying Person Travel

I

Accompanying Person (Other)

Bumaby Travel To: Victoria

Attending the Throne Speech as a guest of MLA Routledge

Date

Expenses Amount

February 18, 2025 Airfare $359.00
Vancouver to Victoria

February 18, 2025 Airfare $359.00
Victoria to Vancouver

Date 20 Feb 2025 Signature

Total Payable $718.00

Routl
certifi
with

at the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
priate statute or other authority for payment




E—
From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: February 18, 2025|
To: I
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
Booking
Tuesday, February 18, 2025 invoice [N
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- SALE - Seat Sale $351 $334.29
Departure: +GST $17.09
Il Vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $341.91
Taxes $17.09
Arrival:
I ictoria Harbour el CEERA)
» Directions




American Express $359.00
35 minutes

Date / Time February 18,2025 @ |
Summa Ekkk kk¥k kEkk¥k

Confirmed o -
Expiration _

1 Passengers - SuperSale Authorization 161586

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to Spm day prior to departure. Upgrade
to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-
person at the terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way
travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or
return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.

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
Sent: February 20, 2025 |
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

Account Customer # b
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus
Tuesday, February 18, 2025 Invoice [N
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- SALE - Seat Sale $351 $334.29
Departure: +GST $17.09
I Victoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $341.91
Taxes $17.09
Arrival:
Il Vancouver Harbour SR AL
» Directions




American Express $359.00
35 minutes

Date / Time February 18, 2025 @ [
Summar Rk kkkk kkk¥

Confirmed Y -
Expiration .I-

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 160968

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and infants Under 13 years.

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

***HELIET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Claim Number: 53870

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: February 17, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for session

Date Expenses Amount

February 17, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Constituency to Helijet

February 21, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Constituency

February 17, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Vancouver to Victoria

February 17, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

February 18, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 19, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 20, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

February 21, 2025 Airfare - oneway $371.75
Victoria to Vancouver

February 21, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $903.59

Date 24 Feb 2025

edge, Janet VM150127 R
ied that the amount to be paid is correcl, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 17, 2025 |

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

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

Account Customer # [
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus

Monday, February 17, 2025 Invoice [N
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
Departure: +GST 312.05
Il vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:




I ictoria Harbour Grand Total $253.00
» Directions

American Express $253.00
35 minutes

Date / Time February 17, 2025 @ |
Conﬁrmed Summary T TR T T mu:t-

Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 115286

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

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations {additional cancellation fees may apply)

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

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 |bs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.
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

Sent: February 24, 2025 [

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
Friday, February 21, 2025 Invoice [N
FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $17.70
IVictoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $354.05
Taxes $17.70
Arrival:
Grand Total $371.75
I 2ncouver Harbour
» Directions




American Express $371.75

35 minutes Date / Time February 21, 2025 @
Summa Rokk kkkk ARKk

Confirmed ry |
Expiration .l-

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 178632

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

***HELUET FARES INCLUDE***

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
Claim Number: 53969
MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWFRClaim Date: February 23, 2025
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
February 23, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Constituency to Helijet
February 27, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Constituency
February 23, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Vancouver to Victoria
February 23, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 24, 2025 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00
February 25, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 26, 2025 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
February 27, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Victoria to Vancouver
February 27, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
Total Payable $704.34

Date 04 Mar 2025

at the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




e ——
From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: February 23, 2025 [N
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

Sunday, February 23, 2025 Invoice [N
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: - ;
B . Grand Tota 253.00
-Ilctona Harbour 2
» Directions




American Express $253.00

35 minutes Date /Time -t N
* Summary REkK Khkk kkk#
Confirmed |
Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 106000

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

***HELWET FARES INCLUDE***

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




|-

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: March 4, 202
To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concems regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
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
Thursday, February 27, 2025 lnvolc-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
D RTINe +GST $12.05
iVictoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:
Grand Total $253.00
ancouver Harbour
» Directions




American Express $253.00

35 minutes Date / Time February 27, 2025 @
Summa BkkE kkkk kkkH%

Confirmed L -
Expiration -

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 188344

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
Claim Number: 53995
MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: March 02, 2025
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
March 02, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Constituency to Helijet
March 06, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Constituency
March 02, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Vancouver to Victoria
March 02, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 03, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 04, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 05, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 06, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Victoria to Vancouver
March 06, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
Total Payable $772.34

Date 06 Mar 2025

e, Janet VM150127 RWR
that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
ropriate statute or other authority for payment




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March 2, 2025 |

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Helifet

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
Sunday, March 2, 2025 Invoice-
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:




-\Iictoria Harbour Grand Total $253.00
» Directions

American Express $253.00
B D Date / Time March 2, 2025 @ [
Confirmed Summary srer suse ses

Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 133556

Janet Routledge, Female

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

**¥*HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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
Sent: March 6, 2025
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

Thursday, March 6, 2025 lnvoic-
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Victoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: .
Grand Total 253.00
-Vancouver Harbour >

» Directions




American Express $253.00
35 minutes

Date / Time March 6, 2025 @ [
Summa ok ddkokok k¥

Confirmed i -
Expiration -

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 127689

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




i
L Bh

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54006
MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: February 21, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Addition to claim 53870
Date Expenses Amount
February 21, 2025 Taxi $10.50
Legislature to Helijet
Total Payable $10.50

Date 06 Mar 2025

dge, Janet VM150127 RWR
d that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
ippropriate statute or other authority for payment




Page 10of 9

Transaction Details
"‘ME“"“’S‘S JANET ROUTLEDGE

OFRRE The American Express® Gold Rewards Can
Account Number:
[ ] 27 Jan 2025 - 24 Feb 202

Last billed statement $0.00

Charges & Adjustments $0.00
Payments & Credits $0.00
Summary for this billed period: $0.00

23 Feb 2025

22 Feb 2025

21 Feb 2025 BLUEBIRD CAB 001 VICTORIA $10.50 FS
Merchant: OTHER TRANSACTION
Date Processed: 22 Feb 2025

21 Feb 2025 HgLIJET/ROUTLEDGE J VICTORIA $371.75 FS
Merchant: HELIJET
Date Processed: 23 Feb 2025

This is not a billing Statement. For a copy of your official statement please download the PDF copy




sy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
o Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 54115
MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWFRClalm Date: March 09, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:  [EEEEENN
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Travel for session
Date Expenses Amount
March 09, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Constituency to Helijet
March 13, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Constituency
March 09, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Vancouver to Victoria
March 09, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 10, 2025 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 11, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 12, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 13, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Victoria to Vancouver
March 13, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $759.84

Date

13 Mar 2025

Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March 9, 2025

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
Sunday, March 9, 2025 Involce-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-/ancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:




Il victoria Harbour Grand Total 2R e Te353 60
» Directions

American Express $253.00
35 minutes

Date / Time March 9, 2025 @ [
Conﬁrmed Summary *hEk Rkkk *‘t*-

Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 117772

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




I e LrS

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: March 13, 2025
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

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Janet Routledge
Ndp Caucus

Booking

Thursday, March 13, 2025

Departure:
i\/ictoria Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:
-Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

FARE-YWH-SENIOR
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee

+ GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

American Express

Date / Time march 13, 2025 G

$233.33
$7.62
$12.05

$240.95
$12.05
$253.00

$253.00




Summary REEE kkkk ttt-
35 minutes Expiration -

Authorization 131732
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
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

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will
result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make their
booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made without
also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet will

be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any of the 3
PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same flight.
Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:

With round-trip travel, complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when registering your
license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet agent for details.




Joioy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
S Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54391

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: March 30, 2025
Constituency: Bumaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for session

Date Expenses Amount
March 30, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Constituency to Helijet
March 30, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Vancouver to Victoria
March 30, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 31, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
Total Payable $330.67

Date 02 Apr 2025 Signature

ge, Janet VIV IoUI1Zl RVVIK
that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




|

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Helijet

passengerservices@helijet.com

March 30, 2025\

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Follow up
Flagged

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

Sunday, March 30, 2025

Departure:

-Vancouver Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:

invoicef

FARE-YWH-SENIOR
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee

+ GST

Billing

Taxes

$233.33
$7.62

$12.05

$240.95

$12.05




Il Victoria Harbour | Grand Total $253.00
» Directions

American Express $253.00
e Etes Date / Time March 30, 2025 @
cOnﬁrmed Summafv BEkk Gk tt#t-

Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 175631

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
\ Sy Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54393

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: March 15, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Details: Travel for meetings

Date Expenses Amount

March 15, 2025 4(km) $2.52
Constituency to meeting and return

March 17, 2025 11(km) $6.93
Constituency to meeting and return

Total Payable $9.45

Date 02 Apr 2025 Signature

amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment






